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OFFICIAL 

From: @woodside.com.au]  
Sent: Thursday, 6 May 2021 2:31 PM 
To: Higgins, David @industry.gov.au> 
Subject: Discussion on Indo-Pacific carbon offset scheme 
 
Hi David 
 
By way of introduction, my name is  and I am one of our govt. relations reps in Canberra. I 
believe you attended the meeting with some of our senior executives recently, which was very well 
received, so thank you for that. 
 
https://www.industry.gov.au/news/australia-invests-in-carbon-offset-scheme-for-indo-pacific  
 
I understand you and your team are leading the work on the above mentioned scheme announced on the 
23rd April. 
 
If possible, I would appreciate a short discussion with you on this to understand some of the specifics, 
future dates and engagement opportunities. 
 
Kind regards  
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Senior Adviser - Government Relations and Policy  

 

Woodside Energy Ltd. 
Suite 12.3 
15 London Circuit 
Canberra ACT 2601 
Australia 
 

M:  
E: @woodside.com.au 

 

www.woodside.com.au 
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OFFICIAL 

From: @woodside.com.au]  
Sent: Wednesday, 20 October 2021 11:18 AM 
To:   
Subject: Summary of Woodside emissions reduction activities re. COP26  
Hi  
Thanks for the chat yesterday, please find below technology and new energy areas where Woodside has activities or 
expressed an interest to the Department re. emissions reduction.  
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3. Indo-pacific scheme:  
a. A component of our offsets portfolio is ‘international offsets’ and we have been encouraging clarity 

in standards around these as we move into the Paris period.  
b. We advocate that the units must be high integrity and be recognised by our key customers and their 

governments.  
c. We recognise the work of the Government in the establishment of the Indo-Pacific Offsets Scheme 

and have been working with DFAT and DISER through the IETA CMI Markets for NCS Taskforce on 
key considerations for this scheme. Ultimately the ability to utilise international credits for 
compliance should be a goal.  

  
  

 
  

 
  

 
 

  
 
 

  
 

  
Thanks  

  
Senior Adviser - Government Relations and Policy  

 

Woodside Energy Ltd. 
Suite 12.3 
15 London Circuit 
Canberra ACT 2601 
Australia 
 

M:
E: @woodside.com.au 

 

www.woodside.com.au 

       

 

 

LEX 70714 - Document 2

s47F

s47F
s47F

s22

s22

DISER - Released under the FOI Act




